
Enforcement Orders Signed March 24, 2015 
 
 
Alliant Gas,  Docket No. GUD 10371 
 
System #960686/Las Brisas at Ensenada Shores 
 
Rules violated: 
 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.603(b) 
Records necessary to administer the operation and maintenance plan were not maintained or were 
inadequate. 
 
System #961068/Company wide system 
Violation No. 1 
Requirement:  49 CFR 192.625(f) 
To assure proper concentration of odorant, periodic sampling of combustible gases was not conducted using 
an instrument capable of determining the percentage of gas in air at which the odor becomes readily 
detectable. 
 
Violation No. 2 
Requirement 16, 8.225(b)(2) 
Information for new installations of plastic pipe was not being recorded or maintained for each new pipeline 
segment. 
 
 
Penalty paid: $10,000.00 
 


